



Bethany May

NORLAND NANNY

ABOUT ME

I am a passionate and vibrant nanny with a genuine interest in maternity, birth and childhood. I highly value academic and scientific research and use them alongside current guidance when working with families. I am a capable and independent person who enjoys working in sole charge and I believe that trust and mutual respect are at the foundation of the parent/practitioner relationship. With over 7 years of professional experience within a wide range of settings and in a diverse range of families, I offer bespoke solutions that are tailored to the whole family unit. When working with children, I focus on the importance of attachment, and relationships.

EDUCATION & QUALIFICATIONS

NORLAND COLLEGE, BATH, UK

BA in Early Years Development and Learning
Norland Diploma (Graduated March 2022)
Sep 2016 - Jul 2019

MATERNITY NURSE TRAINING, UK

Level 4 - Maternity Nurse Training
December 2021

CONTACT ME

Email:
nannysayshq@gmail.com

[@nannysaysuk](https://www.instagram.com/nannysaysuk)

Website: www.nannysaysuk.com

EXPERTISE

Bi-lingual EN/FR
Newborn
Travel & Holidays
Events

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

MARCH 2022– PRESENT MATERNITY NURSE/ NANNY

Duties: Pre-birth consultations, Breastfeeding Support, Nighttime care, Bottle feeding, Cleaning & Maintaining Equipment, Creating a Routine, Laundry, Age & Stage appropriate activities, WhatsApp support, Parenting advice and guidance

MARCH 2021–JULY 2022 SOLE CHARGE, CHILDREN AGED 4 WEEKS, 4, 6 AND 9 YEARS

Duties: Preparing age and stage appropriate activities and outings, supporting transitions including new sibling, house moves, school moves and starting school, preparing family meals and packed lunches, homeschooling during COVID, scaffolding phonics learning, homework support, all household laundry, maintaining organisation in the children's playroom and bedrooms, preparing, cleaning and sterilising bottles, weaning, transitioning from cosleeping to cot, bathing all children, organising after school play dates and extracurricular activities, packing for trips, meal planning and family shopping, maintaining children's clothes and toys

NOVEMBER 2020– MARCH 2021 SOLE CHARGE SEN NANNY, CHILD AGED 7 YEARS

Duties: Preparing breakfast, packed lunches and snacks, Supporting getting ready for school, School runs, Supporting emotional regulation, Behaviour management, Working alongside parents and other professionals, daytimes on call, planning age appropriate activities during school holidays.

SEPT 2019 – MARCH 2020, SOLE CHARGE & SHARED CARE CHILD AGED 6 WEEKS

Duties: Preparing bottles, Bathing Baby, Supporting Sleep Routines, Overnight care, Maintenance of equipment, Purchasing clothes, toys and equipment, Cooking family meals, Weaning, Support during teething, Educational outings, Cleaning and maintaining equipment, Buying formula etc, Going for walks etc.

SEPT 2019 – MARCH 2020, SOLE CHARGE CHILDREN AGED 2,5 & 7 YEARS

Duties: School run, Educational activities, Potty Training, Cooking vegan family meals, Support with homework, Support with phonics, Supporting transitions to new school, Teaching swimming

OCT 2018 – JAN 2020, 24 HOUR SHARED CARE CHILDREN AGED 27 & 3 MONTHS

Duties: Preparing bottles, Bathing, Supporting Sleep Routines, Overnight care, Maintenance of equipment, Cooking family meals, Weaning, Support during illness, Educational outings, Cleaning and maintaining equipment, Going to parties and play dates, Encouraging learning and development.

OCT 2018 – JULY 2019, SOLE CHARGE & SHARED CARE CHILD AGED 2 WEEKS

Duties: Ad-hoc nannying, supporting new mum, bottle feeding, establishing sleep routine, weaning, laundry, going on walks, Bath and Bedtime routine, Wedding Nannying

APRIL 2018 – MAY 2019, SOLE CHARGE, DAILY NANNY FOR CHILDREN AGED 8 YEARS AND 6 YEARS

Duties: School pick-up, Driving the children to clubs or home, preparing healthy dinners daily, packing school bags, preparing school uniform, supporting with homework, supervising play and access to technology, laundry, organising educational activities, preventing and supporting allergic reactions, bathing, bedtime routine.

MAY 2017 – SEPT 2017 , DAILY NANNY, CHILDREN AGED 5 YEARS AND 18 MONTHS

Duties: Supporting children with additional needs and parents with disabilities, planning trips and activities, preparing meals, sleep training

APRIL 2017 – HOLIDAY NANNY, TWINS AGED 4 AND CHILD AGE 6

Duties: Organising educational activities, cleaning and organising play room and bedrooms, cooking and preparing dinners

DEC 2016 – MARCH 2017 – DAILY NANNY, SOLE CHARGE FOR TWINS AGED 3 YEARS AND CHILD AGED 5

Duties: Morning routine, Educational activities and outings, Nursery run, Preparing and feeding healthy meals, Laundry and ironing, Care routines, Bathing, Bedtime routines, Overnight supervision, Administering medicine when ill